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From: Kasper Wing Kwan Yeung <wingkwan.yeung@hklss.hk>
Sent: 2024-08-12星期一 14:35:20
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Winsome Wing Sum LEE/PLAND <wwslee@pland.gov.hk>;

Tiffany Cheuk Ting HUI/PLAND <tcthui@pland.gov.hk>; Chloe
Lok Yee Hung <chloe.hung@hklss.hk>

Subject: [Clarification] : Planning Application No. A/YL-PH/1016 for
renewal application for the transitional housing development in
Pat Heung

Attachment: 20240611 S16 renewal cover letter-Supplementary.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the Further Information submitted by hand on 9 August 2024 is for planning
application No. A/YL-PH/1016 instead of No. A/YL-PH/887.

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me at 2199 9335. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kasper Yeung
Programme Officer
Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS
Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail (including any attachment) is confidential and may be

privileged and is intended solely for the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please

notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachment completely from your system. Any

unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, printing, forwarding or dissemination of any part of this information

is prohibited. There is no guarantee that this e-mail (including any attachment) is secure or error free

because it may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed, incomplete or amended. The Hong Kong Lutheran

Social Service, LC-HKS does not accept liability for any damage that may be caused by this e-mail and any

attachment. Furthermore, The Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS does not accept responsibility

and shall not be liable for the content of any e-mail transmitted by its staff for any reason other than

business purposes. E-mail traffic may be monitored by The Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS,

as permitted by applicable law and regulations.
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